
From: Tripti Jain
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Shipra Sarabhai
Subject: Re: Require quotation for O365 E1 - TFSDT3PL
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 6:44:22 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Asad

Please find the pricing:

Plan Name Qty True-Up Per Unit Total Charges
Office 365 E1 5 1810 9050

Thanks & Regards!

  

 Tripti Jain

 Mobile:  (+91) 9310183723

On Fri, Apr 19, 2024 at 12:52 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Tripti,

 

Please also share the quotation for this requirement.

 

Tenant Details: travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com

 

 

Regards

Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Asad Shamsi 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 7:18 PM
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To: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>
Cc: Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com>
Subject: Require quotation for O365 E1 - TFSDT3PL

 

Dear Shipra,

 

Please provide the quotation for the following license plan and entity.

 

Entity: Travel Food Services Delhi Terminal 3 Pvt. Ltd.

 

Sr.No. License Plan Qty
1 Office 365 E1 5

 

 

Regards

Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463
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